
Jeff Gillespie
157 Bushlands Drive
SANCROX. NSW. 2446

29th November 2019.

Sir,

Re: Submission SSD/7293
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Scanning Room

I am a long time resident o f Bushlands Drive Sancrox and
understand that there is an approved quarry within the near
vicinity o f my property. With the exception o f the quarry
operators failure to comply with the conditions o f the existing
approval, I understand that the quarry is a fact o f life.

My concern is based on the proposed huge extension o f the
quarry and the failure o f the applicant to accurately fulfil the
requirements o f the EIS as presented. Not only does it not
comply but it presents an inaccurate view o f the facts.

The community needs to be fully informed o f the impact o f a
development o f this size. Only through the normal process of
Council can this be achieved. The checks and balances through
local knowledge must be in place.

Yours faithfully,

Jeff Gillespie 0407 851193
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